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The Nevada Assembly
1805 N. Carson Street #189
Carson City, Nevada 89701
United States
coordinator@nevadaassembly.org
https://nevadaassembly.org

March 19, 2026

Abuse Team
PDR Ltd. d/b/a PublicDomainRegistry.com
abuse-contact@publicdomainregistry.com

RE: Formal Domain Abuse Complaint — Impersonation, Cybersquatting, and 
Deceptive Use
Infringing Domain: thenevadaassemblygov.land (Registered April 28, 2025)

Dear Abuse Team,

I am writing on behalf of The Nevada Assembly to submit a formal domain abuse 
complaint regarding a domain currently registered through PublicDomainRegistry.com 
that is being actively used to impersonate our organization, deceive our members, 
defraud the public, and interfere with our operations.

1. The Parties
Complainant: The Nevada Assembly, a civic membership organization operating at 
nevadaassembly.org since April 30, 2021. Our domain is registered with DreamHost 
(IANA ID: 431). Contact: Michael T. Wilson, coordinator@nevadaassembly.org.

Infringing Domain: thenevadaassemblygov.land — registered April 28, 2025 through 
PublicDomainRegistry.com (IANA ID: 303), with registrant identity concealed behind 
PrivacyProtect.org (contact@privacyprotect.org).

Known Operator: William Rockie Roper and associates, including Tamara Amaral. 
Address: 1001 E. Sunset Rd #96963, Las Vegas, Nevada 89199. Active domain email 
addresses: coordinator@thenevadaassemblygov.land, 
rockie.roper@thenevadaassemblygov.land, 
recordingsecretary@thenevadaassemblygov.land, 
outreach@thenevadaassemblygov.land, tamara.amaral@thenevadaassemblygov.land.

2. Nature of the Abuse
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The domain thenevadaassemblygov.land incorporates the entirety of The Nevada 
Assembly's name and adds the term "gov" — falsely implying governmental authority — 
together with the ".land" extension, which mimics the land-and-soil jurisdiction language 
central to our organization's identity. The domain was registered approximately four 
years after our organization established nevadaassembly.org.

The domain has been used to:

• Operate a website claiming to be "The Nevada Union State (an unincorporated 
Union State)" — the "unincorporated government serving the national land and 
soil jurisdiction of Nevada" — directly impersonating the Complainant's 
organizational structure and purpose.

• Send mass email communications to the Complainant's members using 
addresses such as coordinator@thenevadaassemblygov.land and 
recordingsecretary@thenevadaassemblygov.land, presenting the operator as the 
official Nevada Coordinator and Recording Secretary of The Nevada Assembly.

• Fraudulently insert the email address coordinator@thenevadaassemblygov.land 
into multiple Official Land Recording Office (LRO) entries as the official Nevada 
State Coordinator contact. The operator is not the Nevada State Coordinator and 
was never authorized to represent himself as such. This constitutes fraud 
affecting real legal records.

• Use deceptive Land Recording Office stamps on official land jurisdiction 
paperwork that do not conform to stamps approved by the Nevada General 
Assembly membership, misleading members into making unauthorized filings.

• Direct visitors seeking to correct their political status to external resources 
unaffiliated with The Nevada Assembly, diverting newly interested members 
away from the legitimate organization.

3. Prior Attempts to Resolve the Dispute
The Nevada Assembly has made extensive, documented attempts to resolve this 
matter:

• January 26, 2026 — A formal Cease and Desist Letter was sent via USPS 
Certified Mail (Tracking No. 9589 0710 5270 2384 8166 01) to William Rockie 
Roper, 1001 E. Sunset Rd #96963, Las Vegas, NV 89199. The letter was 
returned unopened. Roper has previously received priority mail at this address, 
confirming intentional refusal.

• February 28, 2026 — A licensed process server (Ebisee Solomon Regassa, 
Registration No. R-2024-03965, Nevada Legal Support Services, LLC) attempted 
to personally serve the Cease and Desist at a public meeting. Personal 
bodyguards physically blocked the server's approach and escorted the server 
from the premises. Roper was then covertly removed through a back exit to avoid 
service.
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• March 5–6, 2026 — Two additional service attempts at Roper's residential 
address (20 Quiet Desert Lane, Henderson, NV 89074) were made. No answer 
was received on either occasion.

The operator has engaged in deliberate, escalating evasion of all attempts to resolve 
this matter, including the use of personal security to obstruct service of legal process.

4. Violations of Registrar Policies and Applicable Law
The conduct associated with this domain constitutes:

• Cybersquatting in violation of the Anticybersquatting Consumer Protection Act 
(ACPA), 15 U.S.C. § 1125(d) — the domain was registered with bad faith intent 
to profit from and disrupt The Nevada Assembly's established identity.

• Trademark infringement and unfair competition under the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. 
§§ 1114 and 1125(a) — the domain misappropriates The Nevada Assembly's 
common law trademark.

• Fraud — fraudulent insertion of the infringing email address into Official Land 
Recording Office records as the authorized Nevada State Coordinator.

• Deceptive trade practices — the domain uses government-suggestive 
terminology ("gov") to falsely imply official authority.

• Violation of ICANN's Registrar Accreditation Agreement (RAA) prohibitions on 
use of a domain for deceptive or fraudulent purposes.

5. Requested Action
We respectfully request that PublicDomainRegistry.com take the following actions under 
your abuse policies:

• Immediately suspend the domain thenevadaassemblygov.land pending a full 
investigation of the documented abuse.

• Disclose the actual registrant identity behind the PrivacyProtect.org proxy (or 
require PrivacyProtect.org to do so) in accordance with ICANN's Temporary 
Specification for gTLD Registration Data and your RAA obligations.

• Cooperate fully with ICANN dispute resolution proceedings (UDRP) if initiated by 
the Complainant.

• Prevent further use of the domain for impersonation or fraudulent activity during 
the investigation period.

6. Attached Evidence
The following documents are attached to this complaint:

• ICANN RDAP/WHOIS registration record for thenevadaassemblygov.land 
(registered April 28, 2025; PDR Ltd. d/b/a PublicDomainRegistry.com)
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• Screenshots of the infringing website at thenevadaassemblygov.land

• Copies of emails sent from infringing domain addresses to Nevada Assembly 
members

• Cease and Desist Letter dated January 26, 2026 with USPS tracking 
documentation

• Declaration of Attempted Service (sworn by Ebisee Solomon Regassa, dated 
March 6, 2026) documenting four failed attempts and active evasion by 
Respondent

• Internal reports documenting fraudulent LRO stamps and member confusion

Please confirm receipt of this complaint and advise regarding next steps and your 
anticipated timeline for investigation.

Respectfully submitted,

________________________________
/s/ Michael T. Wilson
Nevada Militia Assembly Commander
The Nevada Assembly
1805 N. Carson Street #189
Carson City, Nevada 89701
coordinator@nevadaassembly.org
https://nevadaassembly.org


